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From: Terry Barth

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: Online training - info is there this time
Date: Thursday, March 04, 2010 5:51:45 AM
FYI,

I received the following information from the DVC-IL on some
new tasks that your members may be taking on-line at the USCG
Learning website:

The 5 training items are:

Privacy Awareness Training

Security Education (and) Training Awareness (SETA) Training
Influenza Training (only once car eer)

Sexual Harassment (andAssault Prevention/Response (SHAPR)
Training

I nformation Systems Security

el

o

Per Bob Platt, National AUXDATA:
All 5 of those Mandatory Training items INF, PA, SETA, SHAPR, and ISS are
now in Task Capture, in both the Activity Logs and the Training Modules.

As all of these are taken on line at https://learning.uscg.mil. There is no
need to add them to the 7039 form.

When the member completes one of the above, they print out a certificate. All the
member
needs to do is send a copy to their SO-IS.

The SO-IS then enters a 06B mission, enters the student as a Trainee (no Lead) and
selects the task and credit the member with it. I've tried this and it works."

If you have any questions or problems entering them, please let me know.

Sue Hastings, DSO-IS
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Terry Barth, DSO-MA D7, Sector Miami CPR Coordinator
1751 Mainsail Street

Sebastian, Fl 32958

terry-uscgaux@hotmail.com

H - 772-589-8079

C - 772-321-1916
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